
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Thursday, September U,20L4 4:05 PM

To: Rose Ann Magaldi (rmagaldi@courts.state.ny.us)
Cc judith.vale@ag.ny.gov; mkasowitz@kasowitz.com; mgarcia@kirkland.com;

j musoff@ loeb.com; vschmach@ nycou rts.gov
Subiec[ CLAFIIFICAflON -- Consented-to Three-Week Adjournment of September 5, 20].4

Return Date -- Declaratory Judgment Aclion: NYS Senate v Rice, et al #15094L/20L3
Attachments: 9-4-L4-ltr-to-justice-schlesinger.pdf

Dear Ms. Magaldi,

I tried several times to fax the attached letter to Justice Schlesinger, without success - and am therefore sending this to
the Justice via your court e-mail. Kindly print out and furnish to the Justice.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Pro Se Proposed lntervening Plaintiff
914-421-1200

2?-6


